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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: KEA Automated Email <no-reply@kea.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:15 AM
To: Logsdon, Jeremy
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Kentucky Education Association - Membership Form - 20241105121453

Thank you for joining KEA! 
 
This is confirmation that your membership application is in process. 
 
We will notify you by email within 2 business days with your new membership details. 
 
The information that you have submitted can be found below. 
 
If you have any changes to the information, please contact us at finance@kea.org. 
 
Regards, 
 
Eddie Campbell 
President 

Contact Information 
------------------------------------------------------- 
First Name: JEREMY 
Middle Name:  
Last Name: LOGSDON 
Member Number: 0011714165 
 
Address: 58 HOUNDS RUN DR  
City: Bowling Green 
State: KY 
Zip: 42104 
County: Warren 
 
Personal Cell: (270) 537-5383 
Other Personal Phone: (270) 537-5383 
Personal Email Address: jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu 
Social Media Preference: Not Applicable 
 
Birth Year: 1978 
Social: 9454 
Ethnicity: Caucasian (non Hispanic origin) 
Gender: Male 
Gender Identity: male 
 
Referred By:  
 
Signature Information 
------------------------------------------------------- 
Signature: Jeremy Logsdon 
Signature Date: 11/5/2024 12:14:50 PM 
 
IP Information 

Membership Type 
------------------------------------------------------- 
Membership: Aspiring Educator 
 
School Information 
------------------------------------------------------- 
College/University: Western KY University  
Grade Level: Other 
Major: Education 
Emphasis:  
Graduation Date: 12/2024 

 You don't often get email from no-reply@kea.org. Learn why this is important   
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------------------------------------------------------- 
IP: 74.132.116.128 

Attention:  
This e-mail is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message and notify the 
sender. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author. 
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